
 CITY OF DANA POINT 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

 AGENDA REPORT 
 
 
DATE:  FEBRUARY 28, 2022 
 
TO:   DANA POINT PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
FROM:  BRENDA WISNESKI, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 
 
SUBJECT:       DIRECTOR INTERPRETATION – TOWN CENTER OUTDOOR DINING               
  
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
 
Receive and file.   
 
DISCUSSION:   
 
Pursuant to Zoning Code Section 9.61.020, the Community Development Director is 
charged with providing interpretations of the Zoning Code, which includes the Town 
Center Plan.  Appeals of the Director’s decisions may be filed pursuant to Section 
9.61.110 and shall be heard by the Planning Commission. All interpretations of the 
Code by the Director shall be recorded in writing and made available to the public upon 
request.   
 
While not required to do so, the attached interpretation is provided to the Planning 
Commission to notify the public of the Director’s action. The Town Center Plan was 
approved by the voters in 2016.  Any amendment to the Town Center Plan requires a 
vote of the people.  The subject interpretation is consistent with the Town Center Plan 
and, therefore, does not constitute an amendment to the Town Center Plan. 
 
 
 
 
        

 Brenda Wisneski 
 Director of Community Development 
 
 
ACTION DOCUMENT: 
 
1. Director Interpretation – Memo to File 
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ACTION DOCUMENT 1:  Director Interpretation – Memo to File 
 

 


